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The Italian Baptist Church is a one story building measuring 39' x 73',
rectangular in plan, set on a rough cut granite block foundation. The
side walls are laid up with a brick veneer covering balloon frame con-
struction. Four standard rectangular two-over-two round headed windows
are flanked by two standard two-over-two windows in the north and south
(side) elevations. Each window has a rusticated granite sill. The
structure is capped by a gable roof sheathed with slate and supported
by dimensional lumber rafters.

The most architecturally significant feature of the building is the
monumental (Brook Street) main facade, which faces east. Its composition
is dominated by a pair of central turned granite Doric columns which rest
on granite block footings. The columns are flanked by two engaged Doric
pilasters. A series of five granite steps lead through the columns into
a recessed entranceway. There a raised panel door, surmounted by a large
rectangular transom light, is flanked by a pair of two-over-two rectangu-
lar windows dressed with white pedimented hood mouldings. The lower wall
section of the facade is constructed of coursedrusticated granite blocks.
The upper section is built of smooth granite panels. A basement, main
floor and small architrave window of equal width and in vertical align-
ment flank the portico. ‘

The entablature has an unadorned architrave surmounted by a frieze that

is embellished with alternating triglyphs and fleur de lis, hammered in
relief from the granite. Above this frieze, the soffit of the projecting
cornice is similarly decorated with alternating mutules and ecclesiastical
symbols. A high white pedimented wood parapet crowns the entablature. A
palladian-form window of translucent rippled glass, formed in part from
standard two-over-two rectangular windows, is centered in the parapet. Be-
tween the parapet and the projecting cornice a stone block bears the
chisled inscription "The Morning Star Arise in Your Hearts II Peter I:I9."
The interior vestibule exhibits excellent pressed ornamental metal wall
and ceiling sheathing.

The building has undergone the following alterations:

--The large sculptured granite angels which rested atop the main
main portico were removed in the 1930's.

--All original cherry furnishings and interior detailing were re-
moved in the mid 1960's.

--A stained glass depicting the Star of David was removed from

the circular component of the Palladian window in the late 1960's.
--A large storage room, which abuts the northern elevation, was
built in 1969.

--Vertical cedar paneling was installed in the recessed entranceway
behind the main portico in 1973.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Italian Baptist Church is a unique example of Vermont's vernacular
architecture. Built in 1906-1908 from the designs of the church's first
minister, A. B. Bellondi, its facade reflects the Renaissance architecture
of Alberti, Palladio and Sangallo that he had experienced in his native—
Italy. Immigrant Italian stone cutters flowed into Barre en masse in the
late 19th century, bringing with them a cultural heritage and a technical
dexterity that is evidenced in this structure. Indigenous materials,

Barre granite and Vermont lumber were used by what was largely a volunteer
labor force to create this vernacular adaptation of Northern Italian church
architecture.

The erection of this building is a keynote in the history of the immigrants
assimilation of American cultural patterns and values. The Baptist Associ-
ation of Vermont founded the church in the midst of the Italian neighbor-
hood, providing a meeting place and consistent evangelism, and by World
War I many of the immigrants had become churchgoers.

Attendance gradually dewindled in the 1920's and in the 1930's the building
became the meeting hall of the Fraternal Order of the Redmen and the
Pocohantas. It stood empty through most of World War II, and in 1950 re-
gained its original function, housing Seventh Day Adventists. 1In 1966

the structure became a commercial building until it was purchased by its
present owners, the Church of God of PHrophecy congregation.

Today the structure is a vital symbol of Barre's social and architectural
history. Moreover, the edifice stands as a distinctive monument to the
abundant contributions Italo-Americans have made to this city.
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